

CURRICULAM VITAE



Dr. Doaa Mamdouh Soliman

E-mail: Doa_Mamdouh@yahoo.com

Mobile : 01155760464- 01008290216

Education:

- Ph.D. Agricultural Economics, (Macroeconomic Policy) Ain Shams University, 2011.
- M. Sc. Agricultural Economics, (Foreign Trade)Ain Shams University,2005.
- B.Sc. Agricultural Economics, High Institute of Agricultural Cooperation,1998.

Employment:

- ❖ **Senior Researcher (Asst. professor)** Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation Research, Agricultural Economics Research Institute(AERI), Agricultural Research Center (ARC) , (2018 – To date)
- ❖ **Researcher,**
 - Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation Research , Agricultural Economics Research Institute (AERI), Agricultural Research Centre (ARC) (2014- 2018)
 - Department of Agricultural Marketing Research (2013- 2014)
- ❖ **Assistant Researcher,** Department of Agricultural Marketing Research , Agricultural Economics Research Institute (2012-2013)
- ❖ **Agronomist ,** Department of Agricultural Marketing Research , Agricultural Economics Research Institute (2000-2011) .
- ❖ **Lecturer,** High Institute of Agricultural Cooperation, (2005-2012).

Where I taught the following Courses :

Economic Theory (Micro and Macro Analysis)

Marketing , Marketing Research , E- Commerce , Business Administration , Project Analysis , International Economics , Price Analysis , Economic Resources , Statistics , Investment & Finance , Economic Policy , Operations research and quantitative methods in management , Strategic Planning , Strategic Planning , Economic Planning , Assets of the organization and management , Management of markets and products , General Accounting , Financial Accounting , Costs Accounting

Key Qualifications:

More than 20 years of Experience in the fields of Economics and Statistical Analysis , Statistical surveys, Construct of the indices for price, Investment , Finance , Foreign Trade , feasibility studies, Marketing, Policy, Investment , Labor Economics, International Economics, and Investment project evaluation, Development, statistics and Economics.

Career Objective

A challenging career based on innovative and creative research in Economics , Data analysis and Policy for the Agricultural field, as well as, feasibility studies. specially at Marketing and Foreign Trade , Market Strategies , Market Plans , Investment , Finance field, Institutional development work & Assessments agricultural policy. Preparing and carrying out public studies and researches in variant economic fields .

Training and other Related Activities:

Attended the following course.

- Estimates using statistical sampling , Sampling Research Division, Agricultural Economics Research Institute , 2004
- Samples , Sampling Research Division, AERI , 2004
- Feasibility studies for the production of milk, AERI, 2004
- Economic analysis of the economic resources of agricultural, AERI , 2004
- Economic analysis of agricultural commodities, Commodity Analysis Research Division, AERI, 2005.
- Using electronic computers in the field of research, writing scheduling, statistical operations and charts, Central Laboratory of the Research Design and Statistical Analysis, Agricultural Research Center ,2005.
- The Approach of Scientific Research, AERI , 2005.
- Toefl Course At Ain Shams University,2005.
- The role of Finance and agricultural cooperation in the events of Rural Development, Finance and Agricultural Cooperation Research Division, AERI, 2013
- Data Analysis for Development Planners , IDEP , Senegal , 2012
- international conventions and economic blocks , AERI,2014.
- Efficiency analysis in the field of Agricultural Economics, AERI,2014.
- Modeling and the preparation, storage and handling of information , Climate Change Information Center & Renewable Energy (CCICRE) , 2015.
- Geographic Information Systems And the use of ARC GIS program, (CCICRE) , 2015.
- Renewable energy use as an alternative to traditional energy in various agricultural activities, (CCICRE) , 2015.
- Assessment of the Impact of the climate change on food & agriculture in Egypt , 2015.

- Technical and Economic Feasibility Study of the Projects The Arab Organization for Agricultural Development (AOAD) , Egypt ,2016
- Agricultural Funding for Micro-Projects, (AOAD) , Egypt , 2016 .
- Economic Feasibility Study of the Projects (AOAD) , Egypt , 2016

Lecturer in

- 1- A training course in the field of Project Management, AERI, 2014.
- 2- A training course in the field of Marketing , AERI, 2014.
- 3- A training course : Climate of finance and investment in Egypt, "the positive and negative indicators", AERI, 2014.
- 4- A training course in the field of “Promotion and marketing of credit services” , AERI, 2015.
- 5- A training course in the field of small and micro enterprises and their role in agricultural development - small businesses and their role in agricultural development , AERI, 2015.
- 6- A training course in the field of “ Marketing Studies “ , AERI, 2015.
- 7- A training course in the field of Management and Advanced Finance, AERI, 2016.
- 8- A training course in the field of Advanced Finance, (AERI) , 2018.
- 9- A training course in the field of Finance and Farm Management , (AERI), 2018
- 10- A training course in the field of “Modern Marketing Methods and Investment Opportunities”, (AERI), 2018.
- 11- A training course in the field of “Methods of Predicting Demand and Supply in Markets” , (AERI), 2018.
- 12- A training course in the field of Marketing “ 4P and Modern Marketing Strategies “(AERI), 2019.
- 13- A training course in the field of “Types of Investment” , (AERI), 2019.
- 14- A training course in the field of “ The Role of 4P in Finance” (AERI), 2019

Research and work Experience:

(1) Scientific Thesis :

- Ph.D. Agricultural Economics, Ain Shams University,2010 .

Thesis subject "**The Impact of The Egyptian – European Economic Relations on Some Macro Economics Variables in the Egyptian Agricultural Economics "**"

- M. Sc. Agricultural Economics, Ain Shams University, 2005.

Thesis subject "**An Economic Study of Factors Affecting The Egyptian Foreign Trade of Some Food Oil Crops "**"

(2) Studies :

- Member of the research team on “An Economic study of intra-Arab investments and their impact on the Egyptian agricultural sector” , Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , (AERI), 2019.

- Main Researcher on "Analytical study of structural imbalances in the Egyptian agricultural economizer", Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , (AERI), 2018 .
- Member of the research team on "An Analytical and Evaluation Study for the Production of Red Meat and Betlou Project", Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , (AERI), 2017 .
- Member of the research team on "Study to Stimulate Agricultural Aggregations of small agricultural holdings", Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , (AERI), 2017.
- Member of the research team on "Proposed feasibility studies of some agricultural projects , Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , (AERI), 2017 .
- Main Researcher "Obstacles Agricultural foreign investment in Egypt“, Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation, AERI, 2016.
- Member of the research team on "Forecasting of demand and supply of agricultural credit“, Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , AERI, 2016.
- Main Researcher "The Impact of The Agricultural Investment on Some Macro Economics Variables in the Egyptian Agricultural Economics“, Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , AERI, 2015.
- Member of the research team on "The Role of Agricultural Credit in Newly Lands“, Department of Finance and Agricultural Cooperation , AERI, 2015.
- Member of the research team on "The Role of Cooperatives in the Framework of the National Program for the Development of Field Irrigation to bring Sustainable Development“, Agricultural Economics Research Institute, EU funded project, 2013.
- Member of the research team on "A field study on the Restructuring of the agricultural cooperatives to activities' role in agricultural development in Egypt", AERI, 2011
- Member of the research team on "Impediments of rural development in Egypt and treatment", AERI, 2010
- Member of the research team on "A Comparative analysis of the strategies of agricultural development during the past three decades", AERI, 2009.
- Member of the research team on "An Economic study on water resources management and the economic effects on the Egyptian agricultural sector", AERI, 2010.
- Member of the research team on "The global financial crisis: The economic effects in general and effects on the internal trade in particular; and means to address this crisis.", AERI, 2010.
- Member of the research team on "Egyptian agricultural foreign trade as a result of international changes", AERI, 2010.
- Member of the research team on "Field study on “ The contribution of women in the labor market in the sectors of tourism, hotels, information and communication technology“, Company's advisers exchange the north and south of sustainable development, EU Training Authority in Rome funded project ,2009 .

- Member of the research team on "Human labor market in the Egyptian agricultural sector", AERI, 2009.
- Member of the research team on "Field study on “The development of human skills to work in the sectors of construction, agriculture and hotels”", Company's advisers exchange the north and south of sustainable development, EU Training Authority in Rome funded project & The Ministry of Manpower and Immigration ,2009 .

3. Cooperation with International Organizations

- ❖ Member of the research team on "Field study on “ The contribution of women in the labor market in the sectors of tourism, hotels, information and communication technology”", Company's advisers exchange the north and south of sustainable development, EU Training Authority in Rome funded project ,2009
- ❖ Member of the research team on "Field study on “The development of human skills to work in the sectors of construction, agriculture and hotels”", Company's advisers exchange the north and south of sustainable development, EU Training Authority in Rome funded project & The Ministry of Manpower and Immigration ,2009 .
- ❖ **Food & Agriculture Organization (FAO) – Ministry of Trade and Industry:**
" FAO Project on “**Multi-Stakeholder Agricultural Investment Forum Five Year Action Plan**” , Annex – Horticulture Jan. 2011.
- ❖ **Arab Organization for Agricultural Development (AOAD):**
Study of "Arab Mechanism for Financing Agricultural Development and Food Security in the Arab Countries", 2013
- ❖ **Lincoln Institute of Land Policy :**
Investigator of "Developing methods and policies of land sale in Egypt”
International Comparative Analyses on Land Policy, is co-managed by The Lincoln Institute of Land Policy , Cambridge, 2019

List of Publications and Paper Presentations:

1. Fatma A. Fahmy , Doaa M. Soliman , Factors Affecting The Egyptian Foreign Trade of Some Food Oil Crops , Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Co Operative Sciences, 2004
2. Doaa M. Soliman , Yehia A. Yehia, Econometric Analysis of Agricultural Investment in Egypt , Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Research, Vol 92, 2014 .
3. Yehia A. Yehia ,Doaa M. Soliman ,Simultaneous Equations Econometric Model of The Egyptian Imports Edible Oils. Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Research, Vol 93, 2015
4. Yehia A. Yehia ,Doaa M. Soliman ,Economics of Production and Marketing of Some Ornamental Plants , Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics, Vol 26, No 2, 2016 .
5. Doaa M, Soliman , Ekram Ahmed , Yehia A. Yehia, The Impact of Investment Policy on Agricultural Labor , Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics, Vol 26, No 2, 2016 .
6. Doaa M. Soliman , Determinants of The Demand for Agricultural Credit , Egyptian

- Journal of Agricultural Economics, Vol 26, No 4, 2016 .
7. Doaa M. Soliman , Yehia A. Yehia, Obstacles of Agricultural Foreign Investment in Land Reclamation “Case Study”, Conference of Investment and Development in Arab World , The Council of Arab Economic Unity ,Cairo, 24 April, 2017 .
 8. Doaa M. Soliman , The Impact of Investment on Growth of Egypt’s Agricultural Sector , Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Research, Vol 95, No2, 2017 .
 9. Doaa M. Soliman , Estimating the Agricultural Saving Gap Using The Tow-Gap Model , Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Research, Vol 95, No 3, 2017

Conferences and Workshops

1. Speaker, 1st Annual Conference of Investment and Development in Arab World , The Council of Arab Economic Unity ,Cairo, April, 2017
2. Speaker, Workshop of “Foreign Agricultural Investment (Obstacles – Mechanisms)” , The Great Meeting Hall AERI, 2019.
3. Speaker, 2nd Annual Conference of Investment and Development in Arab World , The Council of Arab Economic Unity ,Cairo, April, 2019
4. Speaker, Workshop of “ Arab Thought Centers and Sustainable Development” , The League of Arab States , Cairo 28-29 Aug 2019.

Other Tasks (Organizing Conferences , Workshops and Scientific Symposia

1. Participating in organizing the Conference of Recycling agricultural waste in Sharkia Governorate , The Great Meeting Hall in Sharkia Governorate , (AERI) 2009
2. Participating in organizing the Conference of Economics of Agricultural Resources which was held within the Activities of 35th Annual Conference on Statistics , Computer Science and it is Applications, (AERI) , Cairo University , 2010
3. Participating in developing Agricultural Economics Research Institute(AERI) Web <http://www.aeri.arc.sci.eg> 2010.
4. Participating in organizing the Conference of “An economic vision for some agricultural development issues in Egypt” which was held within the Activities of 51th Annual Conference on Statistics , Computer Science and Operation Research , Agricultural Economics Research Institute(AERI) , Cairo University , 2016
5. Participating in organizing the Conference of Towards new policies for the advancement of the agricultural sector , The Great Meeting Hall in Faculty of Economics and Political Science , Cairo University , Agricultural Economics Research Institute(AERI) , Food & Agriculture Organization (FAO) 2017.
6. Participating in organizing of 26th Annual Conference of Agricultural Economists “ A vision for sustainable development” , the Egyptian Association of Agricultural Economics , The Great Meeting Hall Agricultural Club , Dokki , 2018.

7. Participating in organizing Workshop “Climate Change and its Impact on the Agricultural Sector in Egypt” (AERI) and The Ministry of Environment, The Great Meeting Hall (AERI) 2019.
8. Participating in organizing Workshop “Contract farming between reality and expectations” , Center for Contracts Cultivation , Ministry of Agricultural , **Pyramisa Hotel** , Cairo , 2019.
9. Participating in organizing Workshop “Reduce Waste in Agricultural Products” , (AERI) , Food & Agriculture Organization (FAO) , **Safir Hotel** , Cairo , 2019.
10. Participating in organizing Workshop “Arab Thought Centers and Sustainable Development ”, **League of Arab Stats** , Cairo , 28-29 Aug 2019.

Computer and Statistical Analysis Skills:

1. Good command of computer programs, Microsoft office (word, Excel, PowerPoint , Outlook , Access , Info Path , Project)
2. Experience in using the Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS, Minitab , SAS, E.views , R).

Community and Political Participation:

- Member in the Egyptian Association of Agricultural Economics
- Member in Union of Arab Agricultural Economists
- Member of the Scientific Committee, International Journal of Economic Studies, Democratic Arab Center , Germany
- Member of the Scientific Committee, Dirassat Journal Economic Issue. , Algeria
- Member of General Union of Arabs Experts.
- Member of the Egyptian Committee of the Afro-Asian Solidarity
- Expert at Arab Institute for Training and Research in Statistics

Personal skills

Ambitious, Hard worker, Logic thinking, Active , ready to learn ,fast learning and continues self updating to new technologies are my keys to success , and co-operative, Teamwork and good communications skills. , which I am looking forward to utilize within your respectful offer.